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and irgtiuents so niany times and in so many forms prcsentcd to thein, to
show, that Colonial cixurches may be in such circunistances, witlîout great
fault, ou thuir own parts, meriting gympathy rather than blame-as to, reqluire
aid for more than five, seven, ten, or aven twenty years. The frari and
he:îîty recognition of tlîis fact, in relation to Canada, would have saved nîany
bicirt buiriings and contentions la the past, and would inspire confidence and
hope for the future. It would ho impossible for us to produce a case in
Cailada, w'bich on the five-years.aid and sliding-scale principles, would ho bialf
sc wve-nl its clainis as that at St. Johns, to which, however, we infer that
the Colonial conunittec have wisely given the elsmall pecuniary grant"
applicd for.

The letter from St. Johns is interesting to us, moreover, as contaniing a
scrap of I our church history,"- which will be new to nearly ail of our readers,
amdi worthiy of preservation. We therefore quota it at length :

"1In 17 70 a bouse ivas bired for worship, in which Mr. Jones, th en in the
Artillcry Company statioaed liera, presided. About 1775, Mr. Jonej obtained
hid discharge, and visited England, where ho was very kindly received by the Iito
11ev. Clîristopher ilnds and other friands, and was regularly ordained to the
ministry, and returned to his Churali. In 1790 a place of worship was eraeted
la ilîieh lie ministered until his deall in 1800 ; during his ininistry lie had
much Opposition to contend with ; the Chureh records nt that time show grant
determination and perseverance. Aftar Mr. Jones's deatli the pastors of the
Cliureli were the 11ev. Rutton Moi-ris, John Hillyard, and Edmund Violett. In
1311 the Churclh vas enlarged, and about that poriod Mr. Yiolett leit for
England, intending to raturn the followingp spring, but the vassel in which lie
ambariiked, boun for Liverpool, vas Iost at the Isle of Man, and al on board
perisliad. Thiis was a great calamity to the Churcli. Mr. Violett was so nmual
respacted by the comnxunity at large, and so endeared ba his owa people. After
this the 11ev. John Sanderson and William Jones Hyde raspective]y ministerad
to the Churcli; thon tha 11ev. James Sabine took its oversiglit. le vas only liera
a short time wlien two large :fires occurred in this place, ia the montlî of
Novenîber, 1817;- this so disconcerted hlm, that as soon as ha could lia
einigrated to America, and a large number of the membars of the Church and
congrao'atioa accornpaniad ljim. Aftar a cousiderable dalay we next hnad the
11ev. 3'r. Saicît, who only remained in the colony about eighteen months, and
proved a total lailure. We naxt had the late 11ev. D. S. Ward, wiîo remained
with us ntil his dealli: whosa mainistry extended aboit twanty years, and who
set on foot; tha araction of our present place of worsbip. After this the 11ev. D.
D. Evans took charge of the Chureh, and was with us at the timie of the Large
fire in 1846. The Chureh vas very prosperons under bis ministration, but
rinither hil-1saîf Or MrS. EVans enjoying good haalth, they decided on laaving tha
colony. This also was a sad blow to the Churcli, Mr. and Mrs. Evans were botih
vçery )nuelh beloved by the congregation. Soma tima after tbis the 11ev. Geo.
Schutield bacaina the pagtor ; hie removal from us originated our present financial
difficulties. Next we weare presidcd ovar by the 11ev. Charles Pedley, who lafz
us for Canada last year, and now wa are under the uara of tha 11ev. John Maze.
So niany changes in the ministry sine the dealli of Mr. Ward have beau very
prejudicial to the keaping up of the congregation. Yon will no doulit wonder that
a, Churcli so, long astablishad as ours has been, le not more self-8upporting than
it is at present; we hiave several causas for it. Befora 1810 aIl denomninatione
(,f dissenters worshipped with us ; la that year the Wasleyans establ;shed a
c1aurch ia this place, and ail of that persuasion naturally branchcd off fromi us.
.âgain, in 1841 the Scotch people built a kirk for theaiselves, which drewy of al
of their number who had previously worshipped with us, and who forid a
considerablo portion of the congregation, and ninny of those whoni we called our
owraand woe tha best able to support the cause ia a pecuniary ivay Ieft tha
coluy for their native lands, tak-ing with them tliair familles, whoin ive lad


